
CLARIFICATION#5 AGAINST  TENDER  # TENDER  ENQUIRY  NO. PROC-
SERVICES/CB/RMD- 5200/2021  INTEGRATED  SEDIMENTOLOGICAL,  PETROGRAPHIC,  

DIAGENETIC  AND  RESERVOIR  CHARACTERIZATION  STUDY 

Following Clarifications have been made in the subject tender. 

 

Sr# Questions for Clarification OGDCL Reply 

1 Petrography data (thin sections, XRD, 

SEM etc..) required, there is any 

available? If not, what is the minimum 

number required for thin section?  

 

Approximately 7-9 samples per well for 

thin section/ petrographic study –from 

cores in cored wells and cuttings in 

uncored wells.  

2 Is it required to have XRD/XRF for all thin 

section samples? If no, what is the 

minimum number of samples from 

cores? 

Approximate 4-5 sample per well to be 
studied  
 

3 What is the minimum number of 

XRD/XRF from cutting required for the 

uncored intervals? 

Approximate 4-5 samples per well to be 
studied  
 

4 What is the minimum number of samples 

on which Biostratigraphy needs to be 

performed? 

1-2 sample from each major Sand 

/reservoir unit in each well with consent of 

OGDCL professionals. 

5 What is the minimum number required 

of thin section for CL (Cathodic 

luminance) and SEM? 

Approximate 4-5 samples per well to be 
studied  
 

6 Is fluid inclusion analysis is required to be 

performed? 

Yes 
 

 As per TOR “Chapter 2” “Clause 2.1” it is 

mentioned that Total time of main study 

is 84 weeks, however data 

collection/review (10 weeks), 

presentation (03 weeks), and draft report 

review (05 weeks) will be exclusive of the 

mentioned time (73 weeks). Total time of 

the study all-inclusive will be 102 weeks. 

Whereas in Annexure-A Technical 

Evaluation Criteria “Point 3” “Subpoint 

3.1” it is mentioned that Timeline 

(including Data Collection, Data Review, 

Report Review, Presentation and Final 

Report) – 88 Weeks (As per TOR). 

Kindly confirm if the total timeline of 83 

weeks (having maximum marks in 

Technical evaluation criteria) is inclusive 

or exclusive of data collection/review, 

presentation and draft report review 

Time for main study is 84 weeks, however, 
data collection/review (10 weeks), 
presentation (03 weeks), and draft report 
review (05 weeks) will be exclusive of these 
84 weeks. Total time of the study all-
inclusive will be 102 weeks. 
Furthermore, please find (Evaluation 
Criteria) as already uploaded at OGDCL 
website against clarification# 2.  
Note: 

a) The number of samples mentioned 

above for different analysis are 

tentative & can be increased / 

decreased based on the initial 

description and evaluation of cores / 

other data set.  

b) The consultant to provide the cost 

of each analysis per sample in their 

bids.  

c) The consultant will bind to raise 

their invoices as per actual number 

of samples analyzed / studied. 

 


